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Anitha - Cholan Tours Pvt Ltd 

From: eticket@airindia.in
Sent: 09 September 2022 14:21
To: anitha@cholantours.com
Subject: Changes to special request for reservation Patel, Mumbai, 26 January.

 

 

 

CHANGES TO SPECIAL REQUESTS  
  
The special requests associated with your reservation have been changed.You can review your 
updated reservation information below.  

 
The following warning(s) occured 

Based on the ticketing requirements for this reservation, it cannot be confirmed through 
the application. Please contact your travel agency. (1017 - 3002)  

 
 
 

YOUR TRIP RESERVATION  

  
Booking reservation number: 64VIQS  
Trip status: Confirmed  
 
• Your trip is confirmed and the reservation is guaranteed.  
 
• We recommend you make a note of the booking reservation number or print this mail.  
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  TRAVELLER INFORMATION  

    
Yashvantrai Purushottammr Patel   
 
 
 

Jaishree Yms Patel    
 
 
 

Vipin Shivabhaimr Patel    
 
 
 

Bhartims Patel    
 
 
 

Chandrakantmr Mehta    
 
 
 

Daneshwarims Mehta    
 
 
 

Contact Details   
 
E-Mail: anitha@cholantours.com anitha@cholantours.com  
Mobile phone: 0919944078153 
SMS notification number: +0919944078153  
 

 
  
  

  YOUR FLIGHT SELECTION  

 

Mumbai to Aurangabad 
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Flight 1 Thursday, January 26, 2023 
 confirmed  Departure:  07:00  Mumbai, India - Chhatrapati Shivaji 

International Airport, terminal 2  
Arrival:  08:10  Aurangabad, India - Chikkalthana Airport  

 

 

Airline:  Air India AI 499  Aircraft:  Airbus A320  
Last check in:  0:45 before flight  

 

  

Fare type:  Economy    
 

   
Services 

0.00 INR     Total for all passenger(s)  
 

 

Payment   
  
Flight Notes 
• Not all seat and meal options are offered on all flights. 
• Since airline fares can change at any time, please confirm your reservation as soon as 
possible. 
• Specific rules and restrictions may apply to this fare. 
• Taxes are included except where local airport taxes are collected at check-in time. 

BAGGAGE POLICY 

Mumbai to Aurangabad  

   

Yashvantrai Purushottammr 
Patel  

First CHECKED BAG (25 KG) FREE BAGGAGE 
ALLOWANCE:  
Free   
 

 

Jaishree Yms Patel  First CHECKED BAG (25 KG) FREE BAGGAGE 
ALLOWANCE:  
Free   
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Vipin Shivabhaimr Patel  First CHECKED BAG (25 KG) FREE BAGGAGE 
ALLOWANCE:  
Free   
 

 

Bhartims Patel  First CHECKED BAG (25 KG) FREE BAGGAGE 
ALLOWANCE:  
Free   
 

 

Chandrakantmr Mehta  First CHECKED BAG (25 KG) FREE BAGGAGE 
ALLOWANCE:  
Free   
 

 

Daneshwarims Mehta  First CHECKED BAG (25 KG) FREE BAGGAGE 
ALLOWANCE:  
Free   
 

 

   
Operating Carrier - AI (Air India) 

Baggage Disclaimer  
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE AND CHARGES ARE PROVIDED FOR INFORMATION ONLY. 
ADDITIONAL DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FLYER-SPECIFIC FACTORS 
(E.G. FREQUENT FLYER STATUS, MILITARY, CREDIT CARD USED FOR PURCHASE, 
EARLY PURCHASE OVER THE INTERNET, ETC.)  

Mumbai to Aurangabad  

   

Yashvantrai Purushottammr 
Patel  

First Cabin Baggage (8 KG) CARRYON HAND 
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE:  
Free  CARRY8KG 18LB UPTO 45LI 115LCM  
 

 

Jaishree Yms Patel  First Cabin Baggage (8 KG) CARRYON HAND 
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE:  
Free  CARRY8KG 18LB UPTO 45LI 115LCM  
 

 

Vipin Shivabhaimr Patel  First Cabin Baggage (8 KG) CARRYON HAND 
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE:  
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Free  CARRY8KG 18LB UPTO 45LI 115LCM  
 

 

Bhartims Patel  First Cabin Baggage (8 KG) CARRYON HAND 
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE:  
Free  CARRY8KG 18LB UPTO 45LI 115LCM  
 

 

Chandrakantmr Mehta  First Cabin Baggage (8 KG) CARRYON HAND 
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE:  
Free  CARRY8KG 18LB UPTO 45LI 115LCM  
 

 

Daneshwarims Mehta  First Cabin Baggage (8 KG) CARRYON HAND 
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE:  
Free  CARRY8KG 18LB UPTO 45LI 115LCM  
 

 

   
Operating Carrier - AI (Air India) 
Carry-on Baggage Disclaimer  
CARRY-ON BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE AND CHARGES ARE PROVIDED FOR 
INFORMATION ONLY. ADDITIONAL DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FLYER-
SPECIFIC FACTORS (E.G. FREQUENT FLYER STATUS, MILITARY, CREDIT CARD USED 
FOR PURCHASE, EARLY PURCHASE OVER THE INTERNET, ETC.)  

� Legend: 
� LB = WEIGHT IN POUNDS,  

IN = LENGTH IN INCHES,  

� KG = WEIGHT IN KILOS 

CM= LENGTH IN CENTIMETERS 

Services 

Traveller 1: Yashvantrai Purushottammr Patel  
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Mumbai - Aurangabad  

� Flight 1: Mumbai - Aurangabad  
�  

Seats 15A

Traveller 2: Jaishree Yms Patel  

Mumbai - Aurangabad  

� Flight 1: Mumbai - Aurangabad  
�  

Seats 15B

Traveller 3: Vipin Shivabhaimr Patel  

Mumbai - Aurangabad  

� Flight 1: Mumbai - Aurangabad  
�  

Seats 15C 

Traveller 4: Bhartims Patel  

Mumbai - Aurangabad  

� Flight 1: Mumbai - Aurangabad  
�  

Seats 15D 
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Traveller 5: Chandrakantmr Mehta  

Mumbai - Aurangabad  

� Flight 1: Mumbai - Aurangabad  
�  

Seats 15E

Traveller 6: Daneshwarims Mehta  

Mumbai - Aurangabad  

� Flight 1: Mumbai - Aurangabad  
�  

Seats 15F 
 

 
  
Please note that this e-mail was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming mail. 
Please do not reply to this message. For customer support, please write in the feedback form link 
https://www.airindia.in/feedback-form.htm  
  
Thank you for choosing Air India  
Team Air India  
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